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May 18,201 1 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

RE: Informal Conference 
Case No. 201 1-00085 

Enclosed p lease  find a memorandum that h a s  been  filed in the  record of the  
above-referenced case. Any comments  regarding the  contents of t he  memorandum 
should be submitted to the  Commission within seven  d a y s  of receipt of this letter. Any 
quest ions regarding this memorandum should b e  directed to Vicky Townes  of the  
Commission Staff at 502-564-3940, extension 231. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Main Case File - Case No. 201 1-00085 

Vicky Townes, Team Leader d FROM: 

DATE: May 16,2011 

RE: Informal Conference of May IO, 201 1 

Pursuant to the Commission’s March 22, 2011 Order, an Informal Conference 
was scheduled with Big Rivers Electric Corporation (“Big Rivers”) on May 10, 201 1. Big 
Rivers’ representatives participated via telephone conference. Representatives of Big 
Rivers and Staff discussed Big Rivers’ responses to the first round of data requests in 
the current examination of the company’s environmental surcharge mechanism. A list 
of attendees from Big Rivers and Staff is attached to this memorandum. 

Staff asked a few clarifying questions related to information included in the first 
data request. The topics discussed were related to operations and maintenance 
expenses. 

There being no further discussions, the meeting was adjourned. 

cc: Parties of Record 
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